POLICY SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING

Regular Meeting

Griswold Board of Education

Superintendent’s Office TUESDAY,
211 Slater Avenue March 5, 2024,
Griswold, CT 06351 2:00 PM

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of the minutes—February 6%, 2024

3. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Forward New Policy 6161.1
Instruction/Evaluation of Instructional Materials to the Full Board For Review,
Discussion, and Possible Action

4. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Forward Revised Regulation 6161.1
Instruction/Evaluation of Instructional Materials to the Full Board For Review,
Discussion, and Possible Action

5. Review, Discussion and Possible Actjon to Forward Revised Policy 1330 Community
Relations/Community Use of School Facilities to the Full Board for Review, Discussion,
and Possible Action

6. Review, Discussion and Possible Action to Forward Revised Regulation 1330
Community Relations/Community Use of School Facilities to the Full Board for
Review, Discussion, and Possible Action

7. Anything Else that May Properly Come Before the Committee

8. Next Meeting: Tuesday, April 2", 2024

9. Adjourn



POLICY SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION February 6, 2024

DRAFT

1. A regular meeting of the Griswold Board of Education’s Policy Subcommittee took place on Tuesday,

February 6", 2024, at Griswold Middle School, Superintendent’s office, 211 Slater Avenue, Griswold,

Connecticut. The Policy Subcommittee meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM by Sean McKenna, GPS
Superintendent of Schools.

PRESENT Mary Beth Malin, Yvonne Palasky, and Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton, GPS Policy
Subcommittee Members.

ALSO PRESENT  Sean McKenna, GPS Superintendent of Schools.

ABSENT

2. Call for Nominations for the Chair of the Policy Subcommittee - Mary Beth Malin, BOE Chair, nominated

Yvonne Palasky for Chair of the Policy subcommittee and Yvonne was appointed to the position.

3. Approval of the Special Meeting Minutes—October 24", 2023

MOTION By Mary Beth Malin
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To approve the special meeting minutes of October 24™, 2024, as
presented.
Ayes — Mary Beth Malin and Yvonne Palasky
Nays —
Abstain — Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Motion carried.

4. Approval of the Regular Meeting Minutes—January 9™, 2024

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To approve the regular minutes of January 9", 2024, as presented.
Ayes — Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton and Yvonne Palasky
Nays —
Abstain —Mary Beth Malin
Motion carried.

5. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Forward New Policy 5142.5—Students/Student Safety/Student
Identification Badge System to the Full Board for Review, Discussion, and Possible Action - The Policy
subcommittee reviewed new policy #5142.5 and voted to move it forward to the full Board for review.

MOTION By Mary Beth Malin
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton

e e T e 3L B e e R i 0 S

POLICY SUBCOMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 1
FEBRUARY 6™, 2024



To move forward new policy #5142.5 to the full BOE for review as a first
reading.
Motion unanimously carried.

6. Review, Discussion, andPossible Action to Revise Policy 4111.3/4211.3—Personnel—Certified/Non-
Certified/Increasing Eduator Diversity to the Full Board for Review, Discussion, and Possible Action -
The Policy subcommittesreviewed and revised policy 4111.3/4211.3 and voted to move it forward to the
full Board of Education ir review, discussion, and action to approve with a request to waive the second

reading requirement.

MOTION By Mary Beth Malin
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
To move forward revised policy #4111.3/4211.3 the full BOE for review,
discussion, and action to approve with a request to waive the second
reading requirement.
Motion unanimously carried.

7. Review, Discussion, anl Possible Action to Forward New Regulation 4111.3/421 1.3—Personnel—
Certified/Non-Certified/Ircreasing Educator Diversity to the Full Board for Review, Discussion. and
Possible Action — The Pdicy subcommittee reviewed new regulation #4111.3/4211/3 and voted to move it
forward to the full Board of Education for review, discussion, and action to approve with a request to waive

the second meeting requirment.

MOTION By Mary Beth Malin
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
To move forward new regulation #4111.3/4211.3 the full BOE for review,
discussion, and action to approve with a request to waive the second
reading requirement.
Motion unanimously carried.

8. Review, Discussion. and Possible Action to Revise Policy 4117.6/4217.6—Personnel—Certified/Non-
Certified/Exit Interviews (o the Full Board for Review, Discussion, and -Possible Action — The Policy
subcommittee reviewed and revised policy 4117.6/4217.6 and voted to move it forward to the full Board for
review and discussion as a first reading.

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Mary Beth Malin
To move revised policy #4117.6/4217.6 to the full Board for review and
discussion as a first reading.
Motion unanimously carried.

9. Review, Discussion, and Action to Revise Regulation (Appendix) 4117.6/4217.6 — Personnel —
Certified/Non-Certified/Exit Interviews to the Full Board for Review, Discussion and Possible Action — The
Policy subcommittee revised regulation (appendix) 4117.6/4217.6 and recommended moving it forward to
the full Board for review and discussion as a first reading.

T e R o s

POLICY SUBCOMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING .
FEBRUARY 671, 2024 2




MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Mary Beth Malin
To move revised regulation (appendix) #4117.6/4217.6 to the full Board
for review and discussion as a first reading.
Motion unanimously carried.

10. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Forward New Policy 6161.1 Instruction/Evaluation of
Instructional Materials to the Full Board For Review. Discussion, and Possible Action — The Policy
subcommittee decided to table discussion and action on new policy 6161.1 and will bring it back to the next
Policy subcommittee meeting for review, discussion and possible action.

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Mary Beth Malin
To table review of new policy 6161.1 for this evening.
Motion unanimously carried.

11. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Forward Revised Regulation 6161.1 Instruction/Evaluation of
Instructional Materials to the Full Board For Review, Discussion, and Possible Action — The Policy
subcommittee decided to table discussion and action on revised regulation 6161.1 and will bring it back to
the next Policy subcommittee meeting for review, discussion, and possible action.

MOTION Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Mary Beth Malin
To table review of regulation 6161.1 for this evening.
Motion unanimously carried.

12. Anything Else that May Properly Come before the Committee — No other business was discussed.

13. Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 5", 2024 — The Policy subcommittee will hold their next regular meeting on
Tuesday, March 5", 2024, at 5 PM.

14. Adjourn

MOTION By Mary Beth Malin
Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
To adjourn the Policy subcommittee meeting at 5:16 PM.
Motion unanimously carried.

Minutes prepared by: Sean McKenna/Robin Drobiak

E R Rl e R SRR R | S R S e R T T

POLICY SUBCOMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 6™, 2024



PoLicy SERVICES

1 caBe NEN ALy

A recommended policy.
Instruction

Evaluation of Instructional Materials

General

Instructional materials shall be evaluated consistently and systematically to insure high instructional standards to
ensure compliance with Connecticut General Statutes, regulations of the State Board of Education, Board of
Education policy and regulations.

These guidelines are not intended to supplant the professional judgment of staff who evaluate instructional
materials - both student materials and teacher materials. Instead, they establish minimum standards for
acceptability and provide criteria on which to judge instructional quality.

To portray accurately American cultural and racial diversity, and the male and female roles in our society,
instructional materials should encourage students to understand the historical roles and contributions of women
and minorities, the forces which shaped those roles and contributions, and how and why the contemporary roles
and contributions of women and minorities are different.

Limitations

It may be inappropriate to require a pictorial or textual item to conform to these guidelines, for example in
reprinting a story by a well-known author or in a painting by an artist which makes an important contribution to
a particular instructional material. In such situations, discussion material should have been included which
explains why a particular attitude was prevalent during a certain period in history, and how and why that attitude
has changed.

When examining instructional material for adverse reflection on race, creed, sex, etc., the evaluator should make
a qualitative judgment with respect to stories or articles having historical perspective. Any description, depiction,
inference, label, or retort found to be, by itself, an adverse reflection should not be judged out of context. Rather,
the story or article should be examined for appropriate explanations, discussions, or other comments included or
immediately attached which may overcome the impact of such offending words or pictures. The instructional
material should be rejected only if, on a total basis, the story or article would, in the mind of an average student
for whom the material is intended, reflect adversely upon a person because of his or her race, color, creed, national
origin, ancestry, sex, or occupation.

Policy adopted:

Sample policies are distributed for demonstration purposes only. Unless so noted, contents do not necessarily reflect official policies of the
Connecticut Association of Boards of Education, Inc.



#ea i
2EG N R6161.1(a)

PoLicy SERVICES
A regulation to consider.

Instruction

Evaluation of Instructional Materials

The purpose of these regulations is to provide consistent, systematic standards for evaluating instructional
materials proposed for use in Connecticut's public elementary schools to ensure compliance with the Connecticut
General Statutes and with the regulations of the State Board of Education.

Children pattern their interests, prejudices, and ideas after what they see and hear. Children dream of and aspire
to those goals they are encouraged to attain. Their world can be expansive and filled with exciting and infinite
possibilities, or frustrating in its limitations, depending on their exposure. Much of a child's early development
takes place in school, and the potentially positive or negative effect of the school experience is well documented.

These guidelines are not intended to supplant the evaluator's judgment, because it would be impossible to do so.
They do comprise the minimum standards for acceptability, and they provide criteria by which to judge quality
of instructional materials. The guidelines should be used when evaluating both the student material and the
teacher material. In no event should instructions in a teacher manual designed to overcome discriminatory
pictures or text in a student edition be given any consideration in evaluation of the student edition.

To portray accurately the cultural and racial diversity and the male and female roles in our society, instructional
materials must encourage students to understand not only the historical roles and contributions of women and
minorities, but also the forces which shaped those roles and contributions, and how and why the contemporary
roles and contributions of women and minorities are different.

Limitations

In certain limited situations it would be inappropriate to require that a pictorial or textual item conform exactly to
these guidelines. Such an instance would arise, for example, in reprinting a story by a named author or painting
by a named artist which is considered to make an important contribution to a given instructional material. In such
a situation, however, discussion material should be included indicating that, for example, a particular attitude
toward women or minority groups was prevalent during a certain period in history, and how and why that attitude
has changed.

When examining instructional material for adverse reflection on race, creed, sex, etc., the evaluator should make
a qualitative judgment with respect to stories or articles having an historical perspective. Any description,
depiction, inference, label or retort found to be, by itself, an adverse reflection should not be judged out of context.
Rather, the story or article should be examined for appropriate explanations, discussion or other devices included
therein, or immediately attached thereto, which may overcome the impact of such offending words or pictures.
The instructional material should be rejected only if, on a total basis, the story or article would, in the mind of an
average student for whom the material is intended, reflect adversely upon a person because of his or her race,
color, creed, national origin, ancestry, sex or occupation.



R6161.1(b)

Instruction

Evaluation of Instructional Materials (continued)

Materials in a Series

When evaluating instructional materials which are designed to be used as a graded, non-graded or multi-graded
series, each component thereof shall be judged individually for compliance and without regard to the content of
any other component. However, a group or sequence of materials which is designed for use exclusively within a
particular single grade shall be judged on a total basis for compliance concerning adverse reflections of one's race,
creed, sex, etc. For example, if a package of three different books is designed to be used as fourth grade readers
and a student is expected to complete all books in that school year, any portrayal deficiencies found in one book
may be balanced against any exemplary portrayal in another book. However, each of the three books must be
Jjudged separately for compliance with the adverse reflection prohibitions.

Specific Criteria for Evaluation of Instructional Materials
1. Male and Female Roles

To encourage the individual development and self-esteem of each child, regardless of gender, instructional
materials, when they portray people (or animals having identifiable human attributes), shall portray
women and men, girls and boys, in a wide variety of occupational, emotional, and behavioral situations,
presenting both sexes in the full range of their human potential. The criteria are:

A, Descriptions, depictions, inferences, labels or retorts which tend to demean, stereotype, or
patronize females must not appear.

B. Instructional materials that generally or incidentally reflect contemporary American society,
regardless of the subject area, must contain references to, or illustrations of, males and females
approximately evenly, except as limited by accuracy.

C. Mentally and physically active, creative, problem-solving roles, and success and failure in those
roles, should be divided approximately evenly between male and female characters.

D. Emotions of fear, anger, aggression, excitement or tenderness should occur randomly among
characters regardless of gender.

E. Traditional activities engaged in by characters of one sex should be balanced by the presentation

of nontraditional activities for characters of that sex.

F. If professional or executive roles, or vocations, trades or other gainful occupations are portrayed,
men and women should be represented approximately equally.

G. Where life-style choices are discussed, boys and girls should be offered an equally wide range of
such aspirations and choices.



Instruction

R6161.1(c)

Evaluation of Instructional Materials

Specific Criteria for Evaluation of Instructional Materials

1.

Male and Female Roles (continued)

H.

Whenever material presents developments in history or current events, or achievements in art,
science, or any other field, the contributions of women should be included and discussed when
historically accurate.

Imbalance or inequality of any kind, when presented for historical accuracy, should, in the student
edition of the instructional material, be interpreted in light of contemporary standards and
circumstances.

Sexually neutral language -~ for example, "people”, "persons”, "men and women", "pioneers",
"they", -- should generally be used.

Ethnic and Cultural Groups

To project the cultural diversity of our society, instill in each child a sense of pride in his or her heritage,
eradicate the seeds of prejudice, and encourage the individual development of each child, instructional
materials, when portraying people (or animals having identifiable human attributes), shall include a fair
representation of majority and minority group characters portrayed in a wide variety of occupational and
behavioral roles, and present the contributions of ethnic and cultural groups, thereby reinforcing the
self-esteem and potential of all people and helping the members of minority groups to find their rightful
place in our society. The criteria are:

A.

B.

Descriptions, depictions, inferences or labels which tend to demean, stereotype, or to patronize
minority groups must not appear.

When diverse ethnic or cultural groups are portrayed, such portrayal should not depict differences
in customs or life-style as undesirable and should not reflect an adverse value judgment of such
differences.

Instructional materials that generally or incidentally reflect contemporary American society,
regardless of the subject area, must contain references to, or illustrations of, a fair proportion of
diverse ethnic groups.

Mentally active, creative, and problem-solving roles, and success and failure in those roles, should
be divided in fair proportion between majority and minority group characters.

The portrayal of minority characters in roles to which they have been traditionally restricted by
society should be balanced by the presentation of nontraditional activities for characters of that
race.



Instruction

R6161.1(d)

Evaluation of Instructional Materials

Specific Criteria for Evaluation of Instructional Materials

2.

Ethnic and Cultural Groups (continued)

F.

G.

Minority persons should be depicted in the same range of socioeconomic settings as persons of the
majority group.

Depiction of diverse ethnic and cultural groups should not be limited to the root culture, but rather
expanded to include such groups within the mainstream of American life.

If professional or executive roles, or vocations, trades or other gainful occupations are portrayed,
majority and minority groups should be presented therein in fair proportion.

Whenever developments in history or current events, or achievements in art, science, or any other
field are presented, the contributions of minority peoples, and particularly the identification of
prominent minority persons should be included and discussed when historically accurate.

Imbalance or inequality of any kind, when presented for historical accuracy, should, in the student
edition of the instructional materials, be interpreted in light of contemporary standards and
circumstances.

Entrepreneur and Labor

The criteria are:

A.

B.

References or labels which tend to demean, stereotype, or patronize an occupation, vocation, or
livelihood must not appear.

Where appropriate, reference should be made to the role and contribution of the entrepreneur in
the total development of Connecticut and the United States, and any such reference should be
accurate.

Where appropriate, reference should be made to the role and contribution of labor in the total
development of Connecticut and the United States, and any such reference should be accurate.

Ecology and Environment

The criteria are:

A,

B.

Responsibilities of human beings toward a healthy, sanitary environment are appropriately
portrayed.

Wise use of resources, both human and physical, is actively encouraged.



Instruction

R6161.1(e)

Evaluation of Instructional Materials

Specific Criteria for Evaluation of Instructional Materials (continued)

4.

Ecology and Environment (continued)

C.
D.
E.

Interdependence of people and their environment is portrayed.
The effects of solutions to environmental problems are identified.

Appropriate means of protecting the environment are suggested.

Dangerous Substances

The criteria are:

A. The hazards of the use of tobacco, alcohol, narcotics, and restricted dangerous drugs are depicted
in illustrations or discussions where references to these substances are included in instructional
materials.

B. The use of tobacco, alcohol, narcotics, or restricted dangerous drugs is not glamorized or
encouraged by illustrations or discussion references.

Religion

The criteria are:

A.

B.

No religious belief or practice shall be held up to ridicule nor any religious group portrayed as
inferior or superior.

Portrayals of contemporary American society should, where religion is discussed or depicted,
reflect its religious diversity. Except where material deals with a particular historical era, materials
in art and music must, where religious aspects thereof are depicted, reflect the religious diversity
of contemporary American society.

Any explanation or description of a religious belief or practice shall be presented in a manner
which neither encourages nor discourages belief in the matter, nor indoctrinates the student in any
particular religious belief, nor otherwise instructs students in religious principles.



R6161.1(f)

Instruction

Evaluation of Instructional Materials

Specific Criteria for Evaluation of Instructional Materials (continued)

7. Brand Names
The criteria are:
Instructional materials shall not contain illustrations of any identifiable commercial brand names,
representations or corporate logos unless such illustrations are necessary to the educational purpose of the
instructional material, and that purpose cannot be achieved without using such illustrations, or unless such
illustrations are incidental to a scene of a general nature. If, under these exceptions, a brand name,
representation or corporate logo is illustrated, prominence shall not be given to any one brand or

corporation unless, in turn, such illustration is necessary to the educational purpose of the instructional
material and that purpose cannot be achieved without using such illustration.

8. Food
The criterion is:

When instructional materials contain illustrations of foods, there shall be an emphasis on foods of high
nutritional value.

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes

10-18a Contents of textbooks and other general instructional materials,

Regulation approved:

Sample policies are distributed for demonstration purposes only. Unless so noted, contents do not necessarily reflect official policies of the
Connecticut Association of Boards of Education, Inc.






R,

ST
&

R6161(a)

Instruction
Textbook Selection and Adoption

It is the policy of the Board of Education to provide educational materials and equipment that
support and enrich the curriculum and further the achievement of the district’s instructional

goals.

Where applicable, all textbooks should present balanced views concerning the international,
national, and local issues and problems of the past, present and future, Textbooks should:

1. Provide materials to stimulate growth in factual knowledge, literary appreciation, aesthetic
and ethical values

2. Provide materials that will help students develop abilities in critical reading and thinking

3. Provide materials that will develop and foster an appreciation of cultural diversity and
development in the United States and throughout the world

4. Provide for all students an effective education that, in compliance with the Title VI, Title
IX and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, does not discriminate on the basis of
race, creed, color, national origin, age, sex, or handicap

6.  Allow sufficient flexibility for meeting the special needs of individual students and groups
of students

The administration will develop and review administrative rules, outlining a procedure to select
textbooks which meet the above criteria. This process will include:

1. analysis, evaluation and recommendation by professional staff, and

2. the opportunity for interested citizens in the district to review recommended textbooks.
The Board of Education will give the final texthook approval.

The Board of Education shall not change any textbooks used in the public schools except by a
two-thirds vote of all the members of the Board. Notice of such intended change shall be given
at a meeting of the Board held at least one week prior to the vote on the change.

(cf. 1220 - Citizens' Advisory Committees)

(cf. 1312 - Public Complaints)

(cf. 5145.2 - Freedom of Speech/Expression)
{cf. 6144 - Controversial Issues)



Instruction

R6161(b)

Textbook Selection and Adoption

Legal Reference:

Regulation approved:

Connecticut General Statutes
10-18a Contents of textbooks and other general instructional materials

10-228 Free Textbooks, supplies, materials and equipment

10-229 Change of textbooks

President's Council, District 25 v. Community School Board no. 25, 457
F.2d 289 (1972), cert. denied 409 U.S.C. 998 (Nov. 1972)

Minarcini v. Strongsville City School District, 541 F.2d 577 (6th Cir.
1976).

Island Trees Union Free School District Board of Education v. Pico, 457
US 853 (1982).

Academic Freedom Policy (adopted by Connecticut State Board of
Education, 9/9/81)

October 9, 2018 GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Griswold, Connecticut



6161

Form
GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Griswold, Connecticut
Adoption of New Learning Materials
Request and Recommendation Form
1. SUBJECT DEPARTMENT
2. Title
Author
Publisher
Copyright Date Edition
3. Reasons for desiring material:
4. Cost of the new material:
per volume
total cost
5. Estimate of how long material will serve the needs of the program:
6. Report on any “piloting,” trial use, or other evaluation that led to recommendation:
7. Description of steps taken to ensure new materials are integrated appropriately within or

among schools:

8. Reading level of new materials (if applicable): (circle one) FRYE/CHALL
#SMOG

Reading consultant should analyze readability level whenever possible.



0, Material is:

part of decision package (attach copy)
part of regular budget

6161
Form
(continned)

10.  Attach a scope and sequence of current curriculum and a scope and sequence of proposed

materials to this form.

Reviewed and recommended by:

*¥Recommended at the secondary level

Ad-Hoc Committee Chair

Principal

Assistant Superintendent



R6161.1(a)

Instruction
Evaluation of Instructional Materials

The purpose of these regulations is to provide consistent, systematic standards for evaluating
instructional materials proposed for use in Connecticut's public elementary schools to ensure
compliance with the Connecticut General Statutes and with the regulations of the State Board of
Education.

Children pattern their interests, prejudices, and ideas after what they see and hear. Children
dream of and aspire to those goals they are encouraged to attain. Their world can be expansive
and filled with exciting and infinite possibilities, or frustrating in its limitations, depending on
their exposure. Much of a child's early development takes place in school, and the potentially
positive or negative effect of the school experience is well documented.

These guidelines are not intended to supplant the evaluator's judgment, because it would be
impossible to do so. They do comprise the minimum standards for acceptability, and they
provide criteria by which to judge quality of instructional materials. The guidelines should be
used when evaluating both the student material and the teacher material. In no event should
instructions in a teacher manual designed to overcome discriminatory pictures or text in a student
edition be given any consideration in evaluation of the student edition.

To portray accurately the cultural and racial diversity and the male and female roles in our
society, instructional materials must encourage students to understand not only the historical
roles and contributions of women and minorities, but also the forces which shaped those roles
and contributions, and how and why the contemporary roles and contributions of women and
minorities are different.

Limitations

In certain limited situations it would be inappropriate to require that a pictorial or textual item
conform exactly to these guidelines. Such an instance would arise, for example, in reprinting a
story by a named author or painting by a named artist which is considered to make an important
contribution to a given instructional material. In such a situation, however, discussion material
should be included indicating that, for example, a particular attitude toward women or minority
groups was prevalent during a certain period in history, and how and why that attitude has
changed.

Challenged Instructional Materials

The principles of freedom to read and professional responsibility are basic to the selection of
instructional materials. Occasional objections to materials selection will be made. The Request
Jor Reconsideration of a Book form must be completed by complainant. The procedure for
processing challenges is as follows:



R6161.1(b)

Instruction
Evaluation of Instructional Materials
Challenged Instructional Materials (continued)

1. The person making the challenge shall, in writing, sign a statement of challenge
and enumerate the reason(s) for complaint.

2. The written complaint shall be submitted to the immediate administrator
responsible for authorizing the materials purchase (Principal, Director of
Curriculum/Instruction),

3. The materials under question shall be reviewed by the responsible administrators,
appropriate staff shall be consulted, and general acceptance of the materials will
be gauged.

4, Values and faults shall be weighed and decision will be based on the materials as
a whole and not on passages pulled out of context,

5. A report shall be written by the responsible administrator and submitted to the
Superintendent of Schools and the complainant within thirty calendar days of the
complaint.

6. Challenged instructional materials shall remain in use in the schools pending a
final decision.

7. The regular appeal process if necessary will be followed.

( Regulation approved: October 9, 2018 GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
) Griswold, Connecticut



6161.1
Appendix A

GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Griswold, Connecticut

TEXTBOOK ADOPTION EVALUATION/ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES
Definitions
A textbook is one required for use by students and which provides 50% or more of the
information upon which the program of instruction is based in a course of study. All textbooks

must be approved by the Board of Education.

An appropriate readability level of a text is one which is suitable for the students to use in the
grade and ability level for which it is intended.

Procedures

1. All texts used as a regular part of instruction must be adopted by the Board of Education
prior to purchase.

2. The Director of Curriculum and Instruction will insure that each new text proposed for
purchase shall be evaluated in the following manner:

a. Teacher representation must be involved in the selection.

b. A defined and articulated curriculum must be used as the basis for evaluating
alignment of the textbook.

c. A wide review of textbooks and alternative materials must precede the
recommendation.

d. An appropriate adoption instrument must be completed and submitted to the
building administrator prior to being submitted to the Director of Curriculum.

€. Piloting of materials is strongly recommended.
f. Recommendations should be communicated to all involved staff.
g. The Board of Education retains final approval authority.

3. Text required by an external program (i.e., Advanced Placement, tech prep) will be
exempt from the evaluation process, but will be brought before the Board for adoption,



6161.1
FORM #1
GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Griswold, Connecticut

TEXTBOOK ADOPTION/EVALUATION FORM

Person submitting Date:

Department or committee members:

Grade levels or high school course(s) in which text will be used:

This text is (check one)

[] a. A replacement for existing text

L1 o A new text for new or revised course

] C. A text required by an external program (Advanced placement, tech prep)

Rationale for selection of this text (if replacement for current text, be sure to indicate why the
text needs to be replaced and the advantages of the proposed text):

Proposed Text:
a. Title:
b. Author(s) full name:
c. Publisher (name and location):
d. Copyright date:
Current Text:
a. Title:
b. Author(s) full name:
C. Publisher (name and location):
d. Copyright date:

Text use at previous grade level/building or course (title, publisher, copyright, edition):

Text used at next level or course (title, publisher, copyright, edition):

Title of other texts considered:

Cost of Text: # of student copies: Amount requested:

Submitted to Building Administrator for Review:

Administrator Signature Date

Submitted to Director of Curriculum for Review:

Dir. of Curriculum Signature Date



GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Griswold, Connecticut

TEXTBOOK ADOPTION/EVALUATION FORM

Example: 1 2
Little or To some
no extent extent

Directions: For each question, rate the question from a low of 1 point to a high of 3 points.
N/A
Not

Applicable

6161.1
Form #2

I. Alignment with Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment Needs

To what extent does the content
of the text align with the curriculum?

To what extent does the instructional
support align with recommended

instructional practices in the curriculum guide?

To what extent does the content

of the text provide assessment
opportunities that align with recommended
assessment practices?

To what extent does the text clearly and
accurately develop, sequence and present
essential concepts, generalizations, and
relationships?

To what extent does the text offer
practice opportunities, remediation,
and enrichiment?

To what is this text developmentally
appropriate to the interests and cognitive
levels of the intended students?

To what extent does the text clearly and
accurately develop and present essential
concepts, generalizations, and relationships?

To what extent does this text support
text used at a previous level?

To what extent do the learning aids of

the text (i.e., pictures, graphs, suggested
activities, etc.) focus on the major objectives
of the chapter or unit?

Comments:

1

2

3

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A




6161.1
Form #2

(continued)

™

II. Structure of Text

1. To what extent does the text promote 1 2 3 N/A
comprehension, and provide students
with a way to organize new information,
recall important concepts, facts, and
generalizations?

2. To what extent are learning outcomes 1 2 3 N/A
specifically identified in the text?

3. To what extent does the text present 1 2 3 N/A
useful charts, illustration maps, graphs
and tables to support and extend text concepts?

4, To what extent do the headings and 1 2 3 N/A
subheadings indicate the content that follows?

5. To what extent do the chapters have an 1 2 3 N/A
Introduction and summary?

é 6. To what extend does each lesson, 1 2 3 N/A
chapter and unit contain a clear, explicit
main idea?

7. To what extent does the text have 1 2 3 N/A
glossary references which give easily
understood definitions for the difficult
words in the text?

8. To what extent are important and 1 2 3 N/A
difficult words, concepts, and terms
explained on context or signaled for
the reader?

9, To what extent do sentences vary in 1 2 3 N/A
length and structure?

10. To what extent are the directions 1 2 3 N/A
for the students or teachers clear
and complete?

11.  To what extent is the table of contents 1 2 3 N/A
and subject index a useful and easy-to-use
learning tool for the student?




6161.1
Form 2
(continued)

Comments:

III. Instructional Support

L. To what extent does the teacher's 1 2 3 N/A
manual and supporting materials and
resources provide useful and
appropriate instructional support?

2. To what extent does the text have 1 2 3 N/A
supplementary resources and learning
aides such as technology and media?

3. To what extent are supplementary resources 1 2 3 N/A
Incorporated to reinforce major concepts
and challenge students?

4. To what extent does the text require 1 2 3 N/A
annual expenditures to replenish
é supplementary resources?

5. To what extent does the text 1 2 3 N/A
coordinate with existing resources
and teaching aides (e.g. graphing
calculators)?

Comments:

IV. Equity and Human Rights

1. To what extent are both genders fairly 1 2 3 N/A
represented in the text and illustrations?

2. To what extent are various cultural, sthnic 1 2 3 N/A
religious and socioeconomic groups,
past and present, accurately and fairly
presented?

3. To what extent are racial, sexual, 1 2 3 N/A
religious, and ethnic stereotypes avoided?




4. To what extent are all sides of a
controversial issue treated fairly and
objectively?

Comments:

6161.1
Form 2
(continued)

N/A




6161.1

Form #3
GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GRISWOLD, CONNECTICUT
Request for Reconsideration of a Book
(Submit to Building Principal)
Before completing this form, you are requested to read the entire book:
Title
Author Hardcover Paperback
Publisher (if known)
Request Initiated By
Address Zip
City Telephone
Complainant Represents Himself/Herself
Organization or Other Group

1. For what age group would you recommend this book?

2. What is good about this book?

3. What do you feel might be the result of reading this book?

4, What do you believe is the main idea of this book?

5. What do you find objectionable in the book? (Be specific; cite pages)




6161.1
Form #3

(continued)

I would prefer that this book is:
Not assigned to my child
Withdrawn from all students, as well as my child
Sent back to the system-wide commitiee for evaluation

In its place, what book of equal literary quality would you recommend that would convey as
valuable a picture and perspective of our civilization?

Signature

Date




6161.1
Form #4
GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Griswold, Connecticut

EXTENSION OF TEXTBOOK SERIES
(To be used only when the text series is already being used in other grades and/or courses)

Person submitting: Date:
Department or committee members:

Grade levels or high school course(s) in which text will be used:

This text is (check one):
a. [_] A replacement for existing text
b. [} A new text for new or revised course

C. [_] A text required by an external program (Advanced Placement, Tech Prep)

Rationale for selection of this text (if replacement please address the reason(s) for text
replacement):

Proposed text:
a. Title:
b. Publisher:
c. Copyright date:

Grades/Courses and Copyright Dates of Other Grades/Courses Using Text Series:

Grade/Course Being Used Copyright Date
Cost of Text: Number of Student Copies Requested:
Code for the following questions:
1 2 3
Little or no extent To Some Extent Great Extent

Alignment and Instruction
L. ‘To what extent does the text 1 2 3
align with the current curriculum?

2. To what extent does the instructional 1 2 3
support align with recommended
instructional practices?



6161.1
Form #4
(continued)

3. To what degree are teachers at other grade 1 2 3
levels who are using the text series satisfied
with it as a primary tool for implementing
their curriculum?

Please note comments of teachers using text series:

Longevity
1. When did the last curriculum revision for this course/grade level take place?
2.  Check the nature of this revision”
[_]Grade Level Revision
[ISchool-wide Revision
[ IDistrict-wide Revision
3. When is the next revision anticipated?

Submitted to Building Administrator for review:

Administrator signature
Date

Submitted to Director of Curriculum for review:
Administrator signature
Date




6161.1
Form #5

GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Griswold, Connecticut

BOOK RECOMMENDED FOR ADOPTION

Title
Author
Publisher

Hardcover Paperback

Literary Recommendations (ALA, L], etc.)

Reading Level Interest Level

Recommended for Grade

1. Why did you select this book?

2. Is there any material in this book that might be found objectionable?
Yes No
If "yes", what?

2b.  If"yes", how do you justify using this book?

3. For what purpose will this book be used?

4, How does this book relate to the curriculum?

Recommending Teacher (1)
Recommending Teacher (2)
Department Head/Reading Consultant




DRAFT FORM

1330
Community Relations
Community Use of School Facilities
Section 1 - General

1. The use of school facilities by community groups should be encouraged where it does not, in
any way, affect the education program of the schools. Where the variety of facilities available
becomes more extensive and complicated, it becomes more important that supervision and
maintenance be limited to as few people as possible in order that they might develop some
greater degree of expertise in the use, supervision, care, and safety of the equipment.

2. Requests for loan of school equipment to be used inside the school building must be made on
the written application for use form. Equipment may only be used with prior approval.

3. Subject to the conditions named elsewhere in these regulations, and upon payment of any
charges as set forth in the schedule, the public school buildings and grounds of Griswold may be
used by organizations or groups in the town of Griswold for meetings intended for recreation,
self-improvement or community improvement.

4. Buildings and grounds may not be used for the promotion of any commercial interest or
private or corporate gain except by a special vote of the Board of Education. No school facilities
may be used by any political group.

The Superintendent and seheotprineipals administration will be guided by the following Board
of Education policy; certain regulations must be complied with by any group using school
facilities after school hours. Requests for use of athletic facilities shall be coordinated through
the District Campus Wide Activities and Athletic Director and a facilities use form needs to be
completed. Adult supervision is required at all times. Adult supervisors must comply with the
expressed and intended requirements as established by the Board of Education and implemented

by the building-prineipals administration or designees.

Section 2 - Terms of Loan

1. No loan, rental, or use of rooms may be arranged without provision for full restoration of the
equipment, reimbursement for damage or loss, replacement for destruction, and provisions for
adequate supervision.

2. No group may be granted use of facilities where the specific activity for which facilities are
requested results in admission charges directed specifically toward children for the purpose of
raising funds, unless such funds accrue to the benefit of the children.

3. Vendors and peddlers, unless pre-approved by the administration, are prohibited from selling
on or adjacent to the school grounds.

4. The sale or use of alcoholic beverages shall be strictly forbidden in the buildings or on school
grounds.



5. A community group may not sponsor another group or relieve the other group of its fee
requirement for use of facilities if that group would not have been eligible under its own
application.

6. Smoking is prohibited at all times on school grounds and in school buildings.
Section 3 - Cancellation of Loan

1. Permission to use school property may be canceled if its provisions or intent are violated in
any manner, and the Board representative shall be the judge of such violations.

2. ALL GROUPS WHO ARE ACCORDED THE USE OF THE SCHOOL FACILITIES
MUST DO SO WITH THE FULL UNDERSTANDING THAT SUCH AGREEMENT MAY BE
CANCELED AT ANY TIME BY THE SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION IF IT BECOMES
NECESSARY TO USE THE FACILITIES FOR SCHOOL ACTIVITIES. This provision applies
to the use of any facilities of this school regardless of the length of time they may have been
prescheduled. Naturally, advanced warning of cancellations will be given at the earliest possible
time.

3. Fhe-sehool-Prinetpal Administration or an administrator’s designee (including custodian on
duty) may require any group to leave the premises immediately if it is found that any of the
previous conditions have not been met. It is further stated that the sole purpose for establishing
any rules and regulations pertinent to the use of school facilities is to ensure their proper
maintenance and preservation for their optimum use as essentially education instruments.

4. The general p011c1es of the Board of Educatlon as deplcted herein, may-be-supplemented-by
c-adm ary—must be observed for

the sake of smooth observatlons should an adrmmstrator need to add an appropriate regulation,
the addition will be communicated in writing.

Section 4 - Restricted Use of Equipment

1. School property that is used in the instruction of children and school property that is
permanently assigned for use in one particular place may not be taken from its assigned place for
loan to another place, unless approved by the Principal or designee, and may only be used by the
person who has been designated to be an operator of that property.

2. Unless approved-by-thePrineipat-or the District Campus Wide Activities and Athletic
Director, school equipment, such as basketballs, gym apparatus and similar equipment may not
be used under any circumstances at any time by outside groups.

3. No member of an outside group is to be permitted to be in any other part of the building at
any time during the course of the program.

4. All attempts will be made to restrict food and beverage consumption in the gymnasium or
auditorium areas. Groups using the gymnasium may make use of the shower facilities in the
locker rooms only. The District Campus Wide Activities and Athletic Director offices in both
these areas are strictly off limits as are any other storage rooms in the general area. Adult
supervisors ate to be present in the locker rooms whenever they are in use.



Section 5 - School Personnel

Because of the complexity and safety concerns with a school kitchen, the Griswold Board of
Education allows the use of a school kitchen only by contract with Griswold Public Schools; said
contract will be under the direction of food service.

1. One supervisor, selected from the staff by the Food Service Director, will have complete
charge of the school kitchen areas and equipment.

a. The group will assume the full cost of the catering arrangement established by Griswold food
service personnel.

b. Any hourly rate of pay shall be established annually by the Board of Education which shall be
current with prevailing wages in the area.

c. Only Griswold food service personnel shall be allowed in the kitchen.
2. All garbage in the cafeteria should be taken away b y the outside contracting group.

3. Persons attending the meetings/events must confine themselves to the rooms and corridors
assigned for their use.

Section 6 - Custodial Rates for Groups Who Have Been Authorized to Use School Facilities

1. Whenever possible on-duty custodians will help groups using school facilities at no charge to
the group. If administration feels custodial fees are warranted they will be communicated during
the application process.

2. If it is not possible for an on-duty custodian to assume the additional responsibilities required
by the group, or if the function takes place when custodians are not normally at work in the
building, a custodian will be assigned to the function by the Supervisor of Buildings and
Grounds at the group's cost.

3. The custodian assigned to the function shall be in complete charge and fully responsible for
all areas and equipment.

4. Additional custodians will, if requested by the group or required by the Board, be provided by
the Supervisor of Buildings and Grounds at the group's cost.

5. Groups using off-duty custodians shall assume liability for the cost of the custodial service,
which may include contracted, overtime rates. This will include set-up and clean up time, if
required.

6. Groups using the facilities shall be billed by the Board of Education for those charges
applicable to their use. (Note: Because the need for custodians normally falls during evenings,
weekends, and holidays, wages for the custodian may have to be paid at the time and one-half or
double time rate.)

7. Groups billed by the Board of Education will be expected to make payment within 30 days of
the billing date.

Section 7 - Exclusions

1. Any request for deviation from policy must be made in writing to the Board of Education.



2. The Board reserves the right to change the rules and regulations without notice and to revoke
permission for use previously granted.

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes
10-239 Use of school facilities for other purposes.
PA 97-290 An Act Enhancing Educational Choices and Opportunities
Equal Access Act, 20 U.S.C. ss 4071-4074
Good News Club v. Milford Central School, Sup.Ct. 6-11-01
Policy adopted: November 24, 2014
Policy revised: May 22, 2017
GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOQLS

Griswold, Connecticut



R1330

Community Relations
Community Use of Schoel Facilities
Contractual Conditions for Use of School Facilities

The use of school buildings, grounds, equipment and facilities will be authorized by the
Superintendent in conformity with the following regulations governing their use as approved by
the Board.

1. Submit forms to District Campus Wide Activities and Athletic Director. Submission deadlines
for scheduling of facility use by community and outside groups:

March 1 Spring
June 1 Summer
August 1 Fall

November 1 Winter
Applications received after the deadlines will be scheduled on a space available basis only.

2. The use of school facilities for school purposes, meeting of students, alumni associations,
parent-teacher associations and other organizations affiliated with the school have precedence
over all others. Requests for school facilities for school programs must be cleared with the
building principal or the Superintendent or both, should the nature of the request so justify.

Initial

3. All groups who are accorded the use of school facilities must do so with the full
understanding that such agreement may be canceled at any time by the school administration if it
becomes necessary to use facilities for school activities. This provision applies regardless of the
length of time of pre scheduling. Advanced warning of cancellations will be given at the earliest
possible time.

Initial

4. The following users shall not be charged a rental fee or custodial fee during the hours of 3:30
p.m. to 10:00 p.m. on regularly scheduled school days:

a. Educational program;

b. Student activities;

c. Administrative, faculty, staff and school-related parent groups;
d. Town government meetings;

e. Griswold Recreation Department;

f. In-town non-profit organizations. Non-profit verification may be requested. In-town groups
are defined as those serving 50% or more Griswold participants.



The Board of Education reserves the right to charge any of the above groups standard custodial
and other applicable fees when additional extra costs are incurred due to, but not limited to,
additional staffing that may be required for significant extra cleaning, staffing for additional use
of facilities beyond 10:00 p.m., use of multiple facilities/rooms, or use of outdoor field lighting.

5. All activities must have appropriate supervision and-mustbe-undercompetentadult

supervistenrapproved by the Superintendent, Superintendent's designee, administration the
Pﬁﬁeipa-l-ef-the-btu-ld-mg—mvolved or the District Campus Wide Activities and Athletic Director.
The group using the facilities will be responsible for any damage to the building or equipment.

6. Facility spaces will be furnished as they are during regular school hours. Any requests for
different or additional furniture or equipment must be submitted in writing a minimum of two
weeks prior to the event to the school principal or the District Campus Wide Activities and
Athletic Director. Such requests will be approved or denied on an individual basis, and any such
considerations may result in an additional charge. Arrangements for set up and break down of
additional furniture, and for the return of additional equipment, will be made on an individual
basis with the school principal or the District Campus Wide Activities and Athletic Director.
Groups using facilities, furniture and equipment will be held liable and will be appropriately
charged for any damage or loss to or of school property.

7. Groups receiving permission are restricted to the dates and hours approved and to the building
area and facilities specified unless requested changes are approved by the Superintendent, the
buitdingPrineipal administration or the District Campus Wide Activities and Athletic Director.
Groups may not reassign approved space to other groups. Groups that do not appear for activities
may be billed for a minimum of two hours of custodial services and for any other expenses
incurred. Groups not subject to fees who do not show will jeopardize future use.

Initial

8. Groups receiving permission are responsible for the observance of local and state fire and
safety regulations at all times.

9. The following activities are prohibited:

a. Use of school property to individuals or organizations whose activities are of a subversive
nature.

b. Use of school premises for non-school activities during school hours.
c. Smoking anywhere in school buildings and on school property.
d. Use of school buildings for games of chance.

e. The granting of further use of premises to any person or organization which fails or refuses to
pay for any damage sustained by its use.

f. The use of alcoholic beverages.
g. Any activity not in accordance with Board of Education policy.

10. The Board will cooperate with recognized agencies, such as the Red Cross and Civil
Defense, and will make suitable facilities available without charge during community emergency
or to prepare for civil defense.



11. In certain instances organizations, agencies, or non-profits may collaborate with school or
student organizations, such as the Student Council, for the purpose of mutually beneficial events.
In such cases no fee will be assessed. The Superintendent will determine when such an activity
qualifies for such a waiver and will report any such waiver of fee to the Board of Education.

12. The Board will approve and periodically review a fee schedule for use of facilities.

13. Unless specifically approved by exception, there is no building use on holidays, early
dismissal, or school cancellations. Each organization is responsible for contacting participants
when weather conditions warrant cancellation.

14. Out-of-town and/or for-profit organizations permitted use of school facilities shall pay a
rental fee in accordance with the Griswold Public Schools schedule and be responsible for any
custodial, cafeteria, police, or additional help that is required. Use of kitchen facilities is
prohibited unless contracted with Griswold Food Service Director.

15. For the purposes of assigning a fee level, in town and out of town organizations will be
defined as follows:

a. In-town organizations must have at least 50% of their participants reside within Griswold or
Jewett City. Proof of such may be required in the form of a signed attestation from the President
or other recognized leader or director of said organization. In cases in which a question arises,
the Superintendent shall make the final determination as to a group's status and the fee level.

b. One time, individual events shall be defined as in town when the offices or mailing address of
the hosting organization is within Griswold or Jewett City. In cases in which a question arises,
the Superintendent shall make the final determination as to a group's status and the fee level.

c. Youth events, athletic or extracurricular, will have a separate fee structure irregardless of
in-town organization or out-of-town organization affiliation. For example, youth athletic camps,
state or regionally sponsored programming to enhance youth experience, special olympics
events, and/or youth programs offered by local/regional colleges and/or universities.

16. The rental fees are as follows: fer-eut-eftowngroups-witlbe:

Group I: Town Based, Functions of local government, local charitable and/or local non-profit
organizations. Must have at least 50% participation of Griswold residents.

Group II: Town-based, profit-making organizations and/or any Out-of-Town organizations

FACILITY LOCATION GROUP 1 GROUP 2
Gymnasium Custodial * Fees for in-town for profit
Security * activities:

Administrative Expenses * Hourly Rate: $20 per hour
Fees for out of town groups:
Hourly Rate- $100 per hour
Custodial *

Security *

Administrative Expenses *




Fields - Grass

Custodial *
Security *
Administrative Expenses *

Fees for in-town for profit
activities:

Hourly Rate: $20 per hour
Fees for out of town groups:
Hourly Rate- $50 per hour
Custodial *

Security *

Administrative Expenses *

Fields - Baseball/Softball

Custodial *
Security *
Administrative Expenses *

Fees for in-town for profit
activities:

Hourly Rate: $20 per hour
Fees for out of town groups:
Hourly Rate- $50 per hour
Custodial *

Security *

Administrative Expenses *
Utilities **

Community Multi-Purpose
Field Complex

Custodial *
Security *
Administrative Expenses *

Youth Events:

Daily Rate - $350 (up to 8
Hours) each additional hour
$50.

Hourly Rate- $50

Utilities **

Adult Events:
Hourly Rate- $150
Custodial

Hourly Rate -
Utilities **

Classrooms--all schools

Custodial *
Security *
Administrative Expenses *

Fees for in-town for profit
activities:

Hourly Rate: $10 per hour
Fees for out of town groups:
Hourly Rate- $80 per hour
Custodial *

Security *

Administrative Expenses *

Auditorium--high school,
middle school

Custodial *
Security *
Administrative Expenses *

Fees for in-town for profit
activities:

Hourly Rate: $20 per hour
Fees for out of town groups:
Hourly Rate- $100 per hour
Custodial *

Security *

Administrative Expenses *




Cafeteria Custodial * Fees for in-town for profit
Security * activities:
Administrative Expenses * Hourly Rate: $20 per hour
Fees for out of town groups:
Hourly Rate- $50 per hour
Custodial *
Security *
Administrative Expenses *
Kitchen Kitchen Employee*** Kitchen Employee***
Custodial * Fees for in-town for profit
Security * activities:
Administrative Expenses * Hourly Rate: $100 per hour
Fees for out of town groups:
Hourly Rate- $150 per hour
Custodial *
Security *
Administrative Expenses *
" Fees and costs associated with permit approval.

.t Lighted fields - Subject to utility fees.

**% A school kitchen employee must be present if the kitchen is utilized.

Fwo-hourminimum-will- be-eharged—A deposit will be required to confirm reservations. The

balance will be due within 30 days of billing. Fees for additional personnel will be billed at the
actual applicable rates (including overtime) as required and incurred by the district.

e : it petiviticsowilibegefollaws:

Classreor—$10-per-hour
ey $20-per-hour




18. The user is responsible for reviewing the proposed activity with the other local agencies,
such as police and fire departments, to verify any requirement for additional personnel as may be
required- in addition to that required by the building or District Administration.

19. Insurance - Users shall be required to present a certificate of proof of liability insurance
coverage for the dates and times to be used in the amount of $1,000,000.00 naming the Town of
Griswold as an additional insured.

20. Security Deposit - The user may be required to present a security deposit. Upon completion
of use, security deposits shall be returned in full, if there are no damages. If there are damages,
the security deposit shall be used to offset the actual cost of repairs. All security deposits, when
required, shall be in cash or by bank or certified check. Checks shall be made payable to the
Town of Griswold and shall be held in escrow by the Griswold Board of Education.

21. Hold Harmless - The user agrees to forever and finally release, indemnify, discharge and/or
hold harmless the Griswold Board of Education, the Town of Griswold, and any officers, agents,
employees, and representatives acting on their behalf, from any and all liability, claims, or
constitution, federal and state laws and the common law, for any damages or legal action brought
conducting their activity on school property.

22. Use of stage lighting and sound systems requires that a person approved by administration
be present to operate the equipment (additional cost).

23. The Griswold Board of Education reserves the right to cancel the planned event and use due
to inclement weather, or natural disaster if in its judgment, circumstances do not permit the safe
attendance at, or travel to, the requested school facilities. In the event of a cancellation every
effort will be made to reschedule the reservation. However, previously scheduled events will
have first priority.

24. The Board of Education reserves the right to accept or reject an activity and to waive any or
all fees that are included on the above fee schedule; or, to cancel and/or revise a previously
approved request.

25. The Board may consider services or improvements offered when setting fees.

26. Full restoration of the equipment, reimbursement for damage or loss, replacement for
destruction, and provisions for adequate supervision are the responsibility of the
organization/business.

27. Vendors and peddlers are prohibited from selling on or adjacent to the school grounds
without prior Administration approval.

28. The user will be responsible for monitoring appropriate use of facility. Use is restricted to
those areas that have been approved.






